April 15, 1976

Kelly Andrews
819 Tipperary Dr.
Greensboro, NC

Dear Airwave ears:

Upon receipt of your fletter of March 23, | checked station
logging information which is enclosed. As you can see, unfortunately
WINF broadcasts Religiaus Orientated programming. As for the announcers
name, WINF does not employe: anyone with the name Dave Wolf or
someone who uses the name. We will probably both agree that the
call letters broke the channel during a coincidental break on other
programming in the channel,

However, if in the future you have further evidence of reception
feel free to write.

RLceptively yours,

porge Prlaniss B

George Dombrowski Jr.

Chief Engineer

WINF radio

257 East Center Street

Manchester, Conn.
06040



